

=

# WHISTLER

## **MINUTES** REGULAR MEETING OF ADVISORY DESIGN PANEL COMMITTEE WEDNESDAY, MARCH 23, 2022, STARTING AT 3:15 P.M.

#### **Remote Meeting**

Held via Zoom – Link available at www.whistler.ca/adp

PRESENT	Mtgs. YTD (1)
D. Jackson, Council Representative	1
H. Owens, Architect AIBC	1
D. Venter, Architect AIBC	1
P. DuPont, MBCSLA	1
J. Oprsal, MBCSLA	1
B. Martin, UDI	1
M. Donaldson, Member at Large	1
M. Laidlaw, Manager of Development Planning, RMOW	1
M. Kirkegaard, Director of Planning, RMOW	1
L. Renaud-Tremblay, Planner, RMOW	1
J. Chapman, Manager of Projects Planning, RMOW	1
J. Wynott, Recording Secretary, RMOW	1

REGRETS	
K. Lammie, Member at Large	0
T. Kloepher, Architect AIBC	0

#### CALL TO ORDER

*M.* Laidlaw recognized The Resort Municipality of Whistler is grateful to be on the shared, unceded territory of the Lil'wat People, known in their language as Lilwat7úl, and the Squamish People, known in their language as  $S\underline{k}w\underline{x}wu7mesh$ . We respect and commit to a deep consideration of their history, culture, stewardship and voice.

### **REVIEW OF MEETING PROCEDURES AND ADP MOTIONS**

Staff and committee members introduced themselves and provided a short bio.

M Kirkegaard, Director of Planning, RMOW welcomed the committee and thanked the members for their time and commitment to the panel.

D. Jackson joined at 3:20 p.m.

L. Renaud-Tremblay joined at 3:25 p.m.

J. Chapman joined at 3:26 p.m.

M. Kirkegaard left at 3:27 p.m.

M. Laidlaw reviewed the Member Information Package including the purpose of the committee, committee composition, member roles and responsibilities, expectations, meeting structure and meeting procedures. Upcoming projects that will come to the Advisory Design Panel (ADP) were also noted.

### NOMINATION AND SELECTION OF CHAIR AND CO-CHAIR

The committee nominated Tony Kloepfer as committee Chair.

Moved by B. Martin Seconded by H. Owens

**That** Advisory Design Panel elect T. Kloepfer, Architect AIBC, as Chair for the 2022 term.

CARRIED

The committee nominated Harold Owens as committee Co-Chair.

Moved by B. Martin Seconded by D. Venter

**That** Advisory Design Panel elect H. Owens, Architect AIBC, as Co-Chair for the 2022 term.

CARRIED

#### ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Moved by D, Venter Seconded by B. Martin

**That** Advisory Design Panel adopt the Regular ADP Committee Agenda of March 23, 2022.

CARRIED

#### **ADOPTION OF MINUTES**

Moved by B. Martin Seconded by P. DuPont

**That** Advisory Design Panel adopt the Regular ADP Committee Meeting Minutes of July 21, 2021 and November 17, 2021 as circulated.

CARRIED

#### COUNCIL UPDATE

D. Jackson provided the following update to the committee;

MINUTES Regular Advisory Design Panel Committee Meeting March 23, 2022 Page 3

- Council has approved the Vail Resorts employee housing development at Base 2.
- WDC and WHA are selling the first 100 units of employee housing in Cheakamus Crossing. The second building will be available for purpose in the near future.
- RMOW 2021 Q4 financial results were positive despite the challenges including the cyber security incident and COVID-19.

## PRESENTATIONS/DELEGATIONS

A presentation by L. Renaud-Tremblay was given regarding the Green Building V Green Policy and discussion was held.

> The presentation reviewed the background and the existing Green Building Policy and the proposed updates including; Energy and Emissions, Building Materials, Sustainable Site Design, Green Mobility, Water Conservation & Rainwater Management and Solid Waste. L. Renaud Tremblay provided examples from other municipalities and a summary of the industry workshop findings.

> Discussion was held, and the following main themes emerged as comments regarding the presentation:

- The performance of the policy needs to be the primary goal vs. the prescription. Must consider building type.
- According to ADP members, flexibility and performance-based requirements are the key.
- Ensure due diligence to ensure policy will result in positive results and not just look good on paper. Will be important to have quantitative basis and evidence that proves relevance and value of each target.
- Staff needs to be clear on what the outcomes we want to achieve are and what the intent behind each requirement is.
- Energy performance encourage to always provide an alternative solution for north aspect sites in Whistler.
- Consider affordability. Higher density is one of the few ways that we can increase affordability reduce roads, instead of 3 stories build 5 stories, reducing underground parking spaces.
- Grey water systems drive up the cost of plumbing, however we should be collecting water and storing it for landscaping. This is currently not a criteria for development in Whistler.
- Geo exchange is more viable then geo thermal. There are other types of renewable energy systems tailored to the micro climate of Whistler. The systems need to be viable for Whistler and work in this climate.
- Is there capacity and expertise within the RMOW to complete the required review? This overlaps in many departments.
- Staff needs to make sure that the RMOW has the internal capacity to enforce and review the requirements of the policy.

Project No. 7733.03 RMOW Green Building Policy Update 1st review MINUTES Regular Advisory Design Panel Committee Meeting March 23, 2022 Page 4

- Ensure trades and builders are able to implement the construction techniques. There are good trades that can handle the requirements to meet various Step Codes.
- How do we manage parking demand? How do we work with development and make them viable, yet reduce parking which in turn reduces transportation congestion. Transportation strategies are key, as the consumer currently wants parking spaces.
- ADP members suggested staff reduce parking minimum to also tackle the congestion issue.
- It is recommended to keep the Green Building Policy checklist simple to get positive results. We do not want to restrict designers or make it financially unviable.
- The checklist for landscaping should focus on the type of site and the type of development, and retain as much of the existing landscape as possible. Use drought tolerant planting and native species, for example, less water is required for natural planting then for lawns.
- However, turf and grass is still a desirable feature according to the market.
- Landscaping requirements should require collection of stormwater and storing for irrigation purpose and re-use.
- The committee recommended not rushing this policy, as it could have many implications down the road. A recommendation was made to have a pilot project work thorough the policy and provide feedback before the policy is adopted and implemented.

Staff advised the policy is an update to the existing policy, and not a new set of requirements. Staff have benchmarked the proposed updates against similar policies in place in other municipalities. Proposed policy updates reflect provincial sustainability and green building guidelines and important RMOW guiding documents including the OCP and Climate Action Big Moves Strategy. Staff intend the policy to be more performance-driven, and less prescriptive.

Staff intends to bring the updated policy to Council for endorsement it's in April 20

**That** the Advisory Design Panel Committee supports the Green Building Policy update with the above comments, including a recommendation of having a pilot project come through the policy before it is fully adopted and implemented.

Moved by H. Owens Seconded by D. Venter

CARRIED

## **OTHER BUSINESS**

There were no items of Other Business.

## MOTION TO TERMINATE

Moved by B. Martin Seconded by D. Venter MINUTES Regular Advisory Design Panel Committee Meeting March 23, 2022 Page 5

**That** the Advisory Design Panel Committee meeting of Wednesday, March 23, 2022 be terminated at 5:19 p.m.

CARRIED

Chair, H. Owens

Recording Secretary, J. Wynott